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Skypilot Network Inc., FCC ID: RV7-SC3111, Assessment NO.: AN07T7217, Notice#1   Inbox

  "tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com"  Hello Thu, September, The review of this application is complete. Please reply  Sep 25 (2 days ago) 

 Reply   from   September Radecki <september.radecki@ccsemc.com>   hide details  12:26 pm (30 minutes ago)  

to   "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>   
cc   Thu Chan <thu.chan@ccsemc.com>   

date Sep 27, 2007 12:26 PM   
subject RE: Skypilot Network Inc., FCC ID: RV7-SC3111, Assessment NO.: AN07T7217, Notice#1  

Hi Tim, 
 
Below are the answers to your questions on this application. 
 
Q1:   Entries for Frequency Tolerance and Emission Designator were not included in the application form.  This information is required for licensed 
devices.  Please provide the information so that it can be entered in the application form. 
<CCS Answer:> The frequency tolerance is 6.45 ppm.  The emissions designators are 16M8W7D and 16M8G1D. 
 
Q2:  Please provide additional explanation for the Low Voltage Normal Temperature Results on page 38 of the test report.  The explanation can be in the 
form of an email or test report addendum that will be included as an exhibit to the filing. 
<CCS Answer:> Please see attached Revised Test Report. 
 
Q3:  Tune-up procedure and parts list exhibits are required for licensed transmitters. Please provide these exhibits. 
<CCS Answer:> Parts List and Tune-up Procedure are attached. 
 
Thanks and best regards, 
September 
 
September Radecki 
Compliance Certification Services 
47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont, CA 94538 
phone: 1-510-771-1090 
fax: 1-510-661-0888 
September.Radecki@CCSEMC.com <mailto:September.Radecki@CCSEMC.com> 
- Show quoted text -
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